

Antares/KM3NeT group meeting

Thursday, 28 January 2021

Group meeting (10:30 - 13:50)

time	[id] title	presenter
10:30	[0] Alfonso	GARCIA SOTO, Alfonso
10:40	[1] Rodrigo	GRACIA RUIZ, Rodrigo
10:50	[2] Lodewijk	NAUTA, Lodewijk
11:00	[3] Brían	Ó FEARRAIGH, Brían
11:10	[4] Rasa	MULLER, Rasa
11:20	[5] Jordan	SENECA, Jordan
11:30	[6] Bouke	JISSE JUNG, Bouke
11:40	[7] Aart	HEIJBOER, Aart
11:50	[8] Dorothea	SAMTLEBEN, Dorothea
12:00	[9] Ronald	BRUIJN, Ronald
12:10	[10] Paul de Jong	JONG, Paul de
12:20	[11] Maarten	DE JONG, Maarten
12:30	[12] Daan van Eijk	EIJK, Daan van
12:40	[13] Suzan	BASEGMEZ DU PREE, Suzan
12:50	[14] Valentin	PESTEL, Valentin
13:00	[15] Ernst-Jan	BUIS, Ernst-Jan
13:10	[16] Gijs	VERMARIEN, Gijs
13:20	[17] Thijs	JUAN VAN EEDEN, Thijs
13:30	[18] Mieke Bouwhuis	BOUWHUIS, Mieke